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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: INQ 18-60 Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST6) (Voting conflict

issue RE: item 180386)

Attachments: 03-06-18 11A20.pdf

INQ 18-60 Sosa

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Fernandez, Alejandro J. (DIST6) <Alejandro.Fernandez2@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Aguirre, Betty (DIST6) <Betty.Aguirre@miamidade.gov>; Castro, Vivian (DIST6) <Vivian.Castro@miamidade.gov>;
Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Sanchez, Gerald (CAO) <Gerald.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>;
Kirtley, Eddie (CAO) <Eddie.Kirtley@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 18-60 Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST6) (Voting conflict issue RE: item 180386)

Mr. Fernandez:

You have inquired on behalf of Miami-Dade County Commissioner Rebeca Sosa ( DIST6) regarding whether she would
have a voting conflict of interest in voting on or otherwise participating in Item 180386, a resolution coming before the
County Commission urging the Miami-Dade County Public Schools to modify the current comprehensive sex education
curriculum to include HIV and sexually transmitted diseases as part of such curriculum. This question is asked in light of
Commissioner Sosa’s full-time position with the Miami-Dade County Public Schools as curriculum/program facilitator for
services related to the countywide South Florida Workforce one-stop delivery system.

It is my understanding that Commissioner Sosa’s position would not be affected by the issue in question, inasmuch as
the school facility where she is employed, Lindsey-Hopkins Technical Education Center, deals exclusively with adult
education, She would not be involved in the implementation of the suggested changes, in the event that the School
Board should decide to implement them. As an employee as a government entity, she is not be automatically excluded
from voting on a matter affecting that entity. Inasmuch as there is no reasonable possibility that she would profit or be
enhanced in any way by this resolution, it is my opinion that she may vote on and otherwise participate in this matter
when it comes before the County Commission.

Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
ethics.miamidade.gov
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From: Fernandez, Alejandro J. (DIST6)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Aguirre, Betty (DIST6) <Betty.Aguirre@miamidade.gov>; Castro, Vivian (DIST6) <Vivian.Castro@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Conflict of interest opinion on item 180386

Good morning, Mr. Centorino:

I hope this email finds you well. On behalf of Commissioner Sosa, I send for your review and opinion the attached
resolution to determine whether or not the Commissioner has a conflict of interest that would prohibit her voting on the
item. As you will note, the item urges Miami-Dade County Public Schools to modify the current comprehensive sex
education curriculum, as age appropriate, to include HIV and sexually transmitted diseases as a part of such curriculum.

The item appears on the agenda for tomorrow’s Board of County Commissioners meeting. Please accept my personal
apologies for the delay in submitting this item to your office for review and opinion as I was directed to do so last week. I
thank you in advance for your assistance and guidance on this matter.

Sincerely,
Alex J. Fernandez

___________________________________________
ALEX J. FERNÁNDEZ

Senior Communications Aide & Legislative Assistant
Commissioner Rebeca Sosa, District 6
Miami-Dade County
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 220
Miami, Florida 33128
305.375.5696
alejandro@miamidade.gov












































































